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week on/off).  

The last five (5) years since agreement on the Parenting Plan have been 

challenging but no litigation.  The parties have been able to work through most disputes.  

Like many divorced parties, Christina and Mitchell do not always agree on the best 

interests of their children.  Fortunately for the children, they are doing relatively well.  

Mia started the ninth grade at Faith Lutheran High School.  She is a straight A-student 

and was accepted to the school’s music conservatory based on her performance in 

honor’s choir.  Ethan started the sixth grade at Faith Lutheran Middle School.  He is an 

A/B student and is dedicated to playing baseball.  He was offered a roster spot on several 

competitive club teams in Las Vegas.  This summer he played baseball at Cooperstown 

where he hit an impressive four (4) homeruns.   

Christina returned to work as an attorney in the Juvenile Division of the Clark 

County District Attorney’s Office in 2013, and Mitchell continues to work in private 

practice focusing on real estate transactions, business law and commercial litigation.  

Mitchell previously provided independent contractor services to several family law 

firms on domestic matters that concerned real estate or business matters or child custody 

involving children with special needs.  Mitchell has been married to Amy Stipp (“Amy”) 

since 2008, and the couple have an eight (8) year old son, Mitchell, Jr., who has a rare 

genetic disorder, mitochondrial disease, epilepsy and autism spectrum disorder.  Amy is 

a former elementary school teacher who devotes her time to managing Mitchell, Jr.’s 

care and being a great step-mother to both Mia and Ethan.  Amy has a great relationship 
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with both Mia and Ethan. 

Both Mia and Ethan would like to exercise discretion over how much timeshare 

they must exercise with Christina.  Christina continues to have challenges with her 

parenting skills, which are harming the children.   As a result, they want to spend less 

time with her.  Christina has received assistance from several professionals, including 

Nicholas Ponzo, in the last several years.   Unfortunately, the result is always the same—

failure.    According to the children, Christina is not honest with the therapists about her 

behavior.  In order to obtain the compliance of the children, Christina uses psychological 

coercion.  Specifically, Christina employs emotional blackmail.  “Emotional 

blackmail” is a dysfunctional form of manipulation that people use to place demands 

and threaten victims to get what they want. The undertone of emotional blackmail is if 

you do not do what I want when I want it, you will suffer.  The term was introduced by 

Susan Forward, Ph.D., in her book Emotional Blackmail: When the People in Your Life 

Use Fear, Obligation, and Guilt to Manipulate You (Forward & Frazier, 1998).  Dr. 

Forward describes how emotional blackmail tactics are used by abusers to threaten in 

order to get what they want. In placing demands and threats, they create feelings of fear, 

guilt, and anger to solicit compliance from their victims. In doing so, they divert blame 

and responsibility to the victim for their own negative actions. Typically, according to 

Dr. Forward, this dysfunctional type of manipulation occurs in close relationships like 

with a parent and a child. 

Given the years of emotional blackmail, Mia has had enough.  The relationship 

5 AA000023
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between Christina and Mia has turned violent while in Christina’s care.  On several 

occasions, disagreement between them has resulted in physical confrontation.  The last 

episode occurred on August 13, 2019.1  Apparently, Christina wanted Mia to end her 

telephone call with her school friend, Joey.  An argument between them ensued, and 

Christina threatened to call Joey and Joey’s parents to force Mia to terminate the 

telephone call.  Previously, Mia provided the contact information for Joey’s mother to 

Christina, and Christina promised not to use that information as leverage in any 

parent/child dispute.    Below is a text message from Mia to Amy received at 10:31 p.m. 

on August 31, 2019 and Amy’s response the next morning at 7:00 a.m.: 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

 

 

 
1 Christina and Mia also were involved in a physical altercation on May 9, 2019 during Christina’s timeshare.  After the 
fight, Mia refused to stay in Christina’s care.  Mitchell picked her up from Christina’s home, and Mia remained with 
Mitchell and Amy until May 31, 2019.  Ethan was also in Mitchell’s care during this time.   

6 AA000024
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Christina called and sent numerous text messages to Mitchell beginning at 10:42 

p.m. on August 13, 2019.  Below is a copy of the text messages: 

     

 Neither Mitchell nor Amy were available on the night of August 13, 2019.  

Christina wanted Mitchell to intervene and take away Mia’s telephone.  Both Mitchell 

and Amy were already asleep for the night.  Mia reported that she was pushed to the 

ground and punched by Christina.  The parties exchange multiple emails over the next 

9 AA000027
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to Christina’s care.2  Christina would not accept Mia’s decision and asked that Mitchell 

force Mia to go.  Mitchell agreed to encourage Mia to go with Christina and make Mia 

available to go.  Mitchell did so and Mia confirmed Mitchell’s encouragement during 

her discussion with Christina outside of Mitchell’s home Friday evening.  However, 

Mitchell made it clear to Christina that he would not physically force either child into 

Christina’s automobile.  Mitchell communicated to Christina that he had concerns about 

the physical altercation between Mia and Christina on August 13, 2019, but he would 

not prohibit Mia from transitioning to Christina’s care.    

Rather than accept the children’s decision, Christina called the police.  Amy 

begged Christina to not call the police because it would result in trauma for not only Mia 

and Ethan but their younger brother, Mitchell, Jr.  Christina did not care.  Of course, 

Amy was “clearly upset” as Christina states in her text message below.  While waiting 

for the police to arrive, Christina also threatened to call Ethan’s baseball coach, Mo.  

The following is the text messages Christina sent to Mitchell while waiting for the police 

to arrive: 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

 
2 Mitchell has video and audio of Mia communicating to Christina about her decision to stay with Mitchell. 
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While waiting for the police to arrive at Mitchell’s home, Christina followed 

through on her threat and began sending text messages both to Mitchell and Coach Mo.  

Ethan was scheduled to be at baseball practice with his team under the care of Coach 

Mo from 6:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m.  The following are the text messages exchanged 

between Christina and Coach Mo: 
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Christina believed that Mitchell would force Mia to go with Christina in order to protect 

Ethan’s position on the baseball team.  She was wrong.  Both children deserve to be 

protected from this behavior.   Fortunately, Coach Mo did the right thing and protected 

Ethan.  Who threatens to show up at a baseball practice with police?  After speaking to 

Coach Mo, Amy picked up Ethan from baseball practice and returned home.  

The police finally arrived at Mitchell’s home at approximately 8:00 p.m.  The 

police interviewed Mitchell, Christina and Mia.  The police informed Mitchell and Mia 

that Mia is not required to go with Christina if she does not want and Mitchell is not 

required to force her to do so.  The police issued to Mitchell the following report: 

  

17 AA000035
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The police instructed Mitchell to provide the card to the police if Christina calls again.  

Despite the children’s preferences and the trauma caused by calling the police and 

involving Ethan’s baseball coach in the dispute, Christina still insists on picking up the 

children and forcing them to go with her.  She has threatened to pick the children up at 

their school on August 26, 2019.   Neither children want to return to Christina’s care at 

this time.  See Exhibit A to Mitchell’s Exhibits (Page 0010-0011). 

II. ARGUMENT. 

The Nevada Supreme Court has considered the concept of teenage discretion in 

the Harrison v. Harrison, 132 Nev., Advance Opinion 56 (Case No. 66157, Filed July 

28, 2016).  In Harrison, the Court refused to invalidate a teenage discretion provision 

as part of a stipulated decree of divorce.  The Court concluded: 

Nevada statutory law does not require families to petition 
the district court for minor schedule changes, see generally 
NRS 125C.0045(1)(b), and we will not either. [Footnote 
4: On October 1, 2015, the statute was NRS 125.51(1)(b) 
(2013)].  Even if we disagree with the Harrisons' decision 
to grant their teenage children discretion to initiate weekly 
schedule changes, the power to make that decision does 
not rest with this court. The Harrisons agreed that joint 
custody and teenage discretion were in the best interests of 
their children. Because the teenage discretion provision 
provides for flexibility without deviating from the joint 
custody agreement, the best interests of the children 
remain intact under it. Thus, we decline to invalidate the 
provision.      

 

Id. at 8.  Mitchell does not want to litigate with Christina for another five (5) years over 

custody given the children’s ages, maturity and preferences.  Therefore, Mitchell does 
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not seek to change physical custody unless the court will not grant Mitchell’s requested 

relief.  Mitchell simply wants the court to allow the children the flexibility to decide on 

their timeshare arrangements within the confines of joint physical custody (i.e., at least 

146 days of physical custody).    

In any action for determining physical custody, the sole consideration of the court 

is the best interest of the children.  NRS 125C.0035(1).   In determining the best interest 

of the children, the court should consider the wishes of the children if the children are 

of sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as to their physical 

custody.  NRS 125C.0035(4)(a).  Accordingly, Mitchell respectfully requests that FMC 

interview the children to confirm their wishes and capacity.   Both children express the 

desire to spend more time with Mitchell, Amy, and Mitchell, Jr.  Mia is 14 years old and 

will be 15 years old on October 19, 2019.  Ethan is 12 years old and will be 13 years old 

on March 24, 2020.  Both are exceptionally mature (even for their age).  If the children 

have the flexibility they need to determine their timeshare, Mitchell hopes and expects 

that Christina will finally cease her bad behavior.    

After the children are interviewed, Mitchell would like to attend mediation at 

FMC with Christina to determine the scope of teenage discretion to be exercised by the 

children while preserving the joint physical custody arrangement.  If the parties are not 

able to agree on the parameters, Mitchell respectfully askes the court to permit the 

children to determine their timeshare schedule with each party.  If the court is unwilling 

to grant the children the flexibility to exercise teenage discretion without an evidentiary 
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hearing, Mitchell respectfully asks the court to set the matter for a brief evidentiary 

hearing.  Good cause has been shown.  

III. Conclusion. 

Mitchell respectfully requests the following relief: 

1. FMC interview the parties’ children to determine their wishes and capacity to 

exercise teenage discretion with respect to the timeshare spent with each party. 

2. The parties participate in mediation at FMC to determine the parameters of 

teenage discretion. 

3. An order permitting the children to exercise teenage discretion with respect to 

the timeshare with each party within the confines of joint physical custody. 

4. If the court will not grant Mitchell’s request without an evidentiary hearing, 

then the court should schedule the matter for a brief evidentiary hearing. 

 

DECLARATION OF MITCHELL STIPP 

I hereby declare and state as follows: 

1. I am competent and willing to testify in a court of law as to the facts contained in 

this supplement (which are incorporated herein by this reference). 

2. I have personal knowledge of these facts, save those stated upon information 

and/or belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true. 

/s/ Mitchell Stipp   

Mitchell Stipp 
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Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–12:04AM 

Mitch, 

I tried to reach you and Amy tonight.  Please confirm what time you will be picking up Mia’s phone. 
I asked her for it.  She physically attacked me, again, and she kept the phone all night with no 
consequences.  You said you would remove it from her possession under these circumstances. 
I am counting on your support and assistance. 

-Christina
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–7:10AM 

Mitch, 

Please pick up Mia’s phone from her at school.  You said it would only take one time for her to 
lose her phone and she would listen.  Selena will pick her up at 3:20 at the park as usual. 

Thank you, 
Christina 

Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019–7:41AM 

I received your messages. 

I will address the matter. 

Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–8:41AM 

Thank you.  Please confirm if by addressing the matter you mean retrieving her phone or not. 

Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–3:09PM 

Can you explain how you addressed the matter?  Mia still has her phone. 

Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
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Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019–3:49PM 
 
There are a number of issues with what occurred.  Like last time, there are two version of events.   
 
 
I want to discuss with Mia in person when she returns to my care.  I also think we should meet after.   
These events cannot occur.  It is difficult for me to intervene because I was not there.  As we  
discussed, neither you nor Mia should be physical with each other.  I can’t drop everything  
to take away Mia’s phone. 
 
 
Please understand my position.  Mia is not being rewarded.  Let the next few days be a  
cooling off period. 
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–4:05PM 
 
This response is unacceptable.  You said you would back me up and have chosen not to do so.   
You are empowering a child to be violent and abusive to her mother.  You haven’t asked for  
me version of events which you don’t need other than that Mia was disrespectful and rude.   
She hit me.  She needs her phone taken. 
 
 
The next time I will call the police and skip you since you have decided to allow the phone  
in my phone over my objections.   
 
Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019–4:34PM 
 
I’m not taking anyone’s side.  I got your version via texts and emails.  I have not spoken to  
Mia other than reviewed messages. 
 
I don’t think you should be angry with me.  Whether you realize this or not, Mia is being harmed.   
I do not agree that she should ever put her hands on you.  I don’t think you should do the same.   
The question you have to ask is why has it come to this? 
 
For some reason, you are fixated on punishment.  Specifically, Mia’s phone seems to be the  
primary basis of your parenting strategy.  I think you do not understand the harm you have  
previously caused Mia, which has caused Mia now to lash out when you threaten to call her  
school, contact her friends, and now Joey.  I fear under your care it will only be worse. 
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See attached message.  Mia has very strong feelings about you.  Ethan has similar feelings.   
Is this the relationship you want with them?  Are you happy?  I can’t imagine that you are.   
 
Letting the kids grow where they will do best is the right thing to do. I think you should  
consider allowing the kids to live with us full time.  I’m happy to work with you on a flexible  
schedule to spend time with the kids.  I don’t want our relationship to be adversarial.  I also  
can’t referee every dispute while the kids are in your care.  I think if the children were  
interviewed by FMC that the family court would allow the kids to exercise discretion.  I don’t  
believe the motion would be complicated—let the kids choose.   
 
I don’t think it is a good idea to call the police on your kids.  If that is where you are,  
please consider my offer.    
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 15 2019–7:13PM 
 
Mitch, 
 
When we met earlier this year in May at Starbucks for several hours to discuss our kids, you 
stated that a parent should have the right to take away a child’s phone.  You said that you did  
not condone Mia becoming physically violent toward me or to property. You said that going  
forward, you would support me in taking away the kids’ cell phones if they were misbehaving.  
 
You and Amy stated that you take away their cell phones when they misbehave when they  
are with you. I believe you mentioned that you just did so recently when Mia had a meltdown  
in your home about getting bloodwork.  Amy even added during our conversation in May that  
I would only need to take away their phones one time, for 24 hours, and they would get the  
picture.  We all agreed to work together on this and various other coparenting issues.   
 
The very next day, we met all together, in person, with Mia and Ethan, and you reiterated  
your support for my ability to take the kids’ phones away.  Specifically, you told Mia and  
Ethan that if I asked for their phones and they did not give it to me, you would come and  
get the phones and they would not get them back for a long time.   
 
On Tuesday, Mia was up late on her phone and was being loud.  She was keeping Ethan  
awake.  It was past 10:30 pm on a school night.  I asked her to get off the phone because  
it was time for bed.  She was rude and disrespectful in response.  I asked for her phone.   
She refused.   
 
I reached out to you and Amy for assistance.  You had the option to cut service to the  
phone or take it away.  You did not respond.  The next day, I asked you to retrieve Mia’s  
phone from her at school.  You said you would handle the matter.  
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Ultimately, you decided not to take away Mia’s phone or cut service.  You decided to leave  
the phone with Mia while she is in my care and told me to take the rest of the week to “cool off.” 
 
Instead of honoring your promise to coparent and present a “united front” to the kids,  
you did the opposite.  Below, you now say you would rather reinitiate custody litigation.   
We all agreed how destructive and unappealing that was the first time around.   
 
Let me ask you to consider this.  Why not simply try what you promised before and see  
if it works?  We all agreed that we wanted to raise good kids that would be respectful to all adults.   
 
This was the first time since our meeting three months ago that I asked for your assistance  
with their cell phone access. 
 
I think you should honor your promise to coparent and support our children growing up to be  
kind and respectful adults.  
 
Divorced parents can and should have agreements on usage and access to electronic  
devices when their kids are in each other’s homes.  I thought we had reached such an  
agreement.  Let’s give that agreement a chance to actually work first before you jump to  
trying to change custody.  Think of the message you are sending the kids by not honoring  
the promise you made to them to be supportive of their mom and to be united with her in  
raising them.  Let’s move forward in the coparenting direction, not backward into litigation. 
 
Thank you, 
Christina  
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 19, 2019–8:12PM 
 
Let me know when you’re available to discuss the events of last week.  I’d like to do so  
before Friday.  We can meet at that same Starbucks as last time if you prefer.   
 
Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 20, 2019–6:13PM 
 
Mitch, 
 
I have not heard from you regarding my request to meet to discuss what transpired last week  
when I asked you to retrieve Mia’s cell phone or cut service to it after she physically struck me.   
As I told you before, Mia was upset because I told her to get off the phone late at night on  
a school night. 
 
I’m attaching photos of the injuries (scratches and bruising) Mia inflicted on me for your  
consideration since you said you were not going to retrieve her phone, but were, instead,  
going to leave her with the phone and talk to Mia three days later when she was scheduled  
to go to your house Friday for the regular exchange in order to “get her version of events.” 
 
The photos are in chronological order with the first three being ones that were taken the day  
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she hit me.  The last one was taken today. 
 
As previously told you, I am very disappointed in your refusal to honor your promise of support  
when it came to cell phones in my home as well as to co-parent in general and support me taking  
away cell phones when our kids misbehave in my home.   
 
Please be advised that I do not want you sending Mia’s cell phone with her when I pick  
her up on Friday.  She is to leave it at your home.   
 
Thank you in advance.  I am still interested in meeting with you in person to discuss the matter further.  
 
Thanks, 
Christina 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 20, 2019–6:27PM 
 
I’m not interested in any litigation.  However, you have not changed your parenting techniques  
and the resentment continues. 
 
I agreed to support your decision to take away the phone of either children.  I did not agree  
to come get a phone in the middle of the night.  As I understand it, you and Mia had a  
disagreement over the time she should get off the phone.  This resulted in you threatening  
to call Joey and Joey’s mom.  According to Mia, you laughed at her when she objected and  
threatened her until it became physical.  You also called and texted Joey’s mom.  It is bizarre  
behavior for a parent to threaten a child with harm to third-party relationships and to reach  
out to these third-parties in the middle of the night to help you get Mia off the phone. 
 
We are happy to meet this week.  Given your parenting, I’m not sure the kids should return  
to your care.   Neither kid should be subject to bullying.  Laughing, threatening, or otherwise  
provoking physical contact is not appropriate.  While I do not condone Mia putting her hands  
on you (assuming that is true), I do not agree with provocation by you or you putting your  
hands on her.  Ethan should not be subject to this environment either. 
 
Let me know when you want to meet.   
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 20, 2019–7:01PM 
 
I can meet tomorrow or Thursday after work.  6pm or later.   
 
Please review my recent email with photos of the injuries since you appear to doubt the facts  
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of what transpired.  You did not have to come to my home that night, you could have simply  
called your cell phone provider and suspended service.  We previously discussed that option.   
You have done it in the past when I used to keep the Kids’ phones in my room.  Mia would  
tell Amy to cut the service and you would comply.  I ask you to cut service so our teenager  
can get off the phone and you refuse and instead threaten custody litigation. 
 
 
Let’s discuss the issues further in person.  I do not want to litigate either.  However, your  
demand for full custody of both children in light of your unfortunate refusal to coparent is  
what is bizarre and unreasonable.   
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 20, 2019–6:01PM 
 
I will check my schedule and get back to you.  Given your availability, it may be best for a call. 
 
I could not have helped you that night.  I was already sleeping.  Regardless, it was an issue  
that could have been resolved the next day.  It was not necessary to escalate the dispute or  
call Joey’s mom.   
 
I’m not threatening litigation.  I strongly believe the kids would be happier and do better with me.  
I’m happy to provide opportunities for you to spend time with them.   
 
I will get back to you soon. 
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 20, 2019–7:19PM 
 
I don’t think a phone call is conducive to resolving our dispute.  I can meet earlier on Thursday  
if that works for you.  Can you meet at 4:30? 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 21, 2019–7:50PM 
 
What is the issue with a call?  Meeting in person is too challenging given our schedules and  
responsibilities with the kids.  Both kids have concerns about returning to your care.  I am not  
sure it makes sense if there is any chance of physical contact between you and Mia.  This is  
the case even if you assume Mia is the aggressor.  To be clear, I do not condone physical  
contact by anyone.  Mia indicated you were physical with her (hitting, kicking and otherwise  
wrestling).  She also asserts you were taunting her to provoke physical contact.  Enough is  
enough. 
 
If you want to meet in person, I think we should do so through FMC.  That should provide  
the best environment to speak freely about issues.  We can also stipulate for FMC to  
interview Mia (and Ethan if necessary).  I think we have reached a point where you are not  
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capable of caring for the children in a way that meets their best interests.  The kids are old  
enough to decide where they want to live.  I’m not interested in changing custody or want  
child support.  I just want the kids to be happy and they are not with you.  You work during  
the week and have very little time with them during that time.  Why not forego this time to  
reduce conflict?  You can focus on getting the help you need and spending quality time  
with the kids.   
 
Personally, I think you will be happier without the responsibility of caring for the kids during the week.   
You will never have success now that the kids are older and you have failed to treat them respectfully.   
I have provided you multiple chances to change your approach and refine your parenting skills.   
You are still punishing the kids the same way—emotional abuse.  They resent you for it.   
You have not been able to repair your relationships with them.  Why would it change now?   
 
Let me know if you are willing to speak (rather than meet).  For now, I intend to keep the  
kids in my care until we negotiate alternative arrangements or the court orders otherwise.   
 
Thought? 
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019–9:01AM 
 
Please advise if you are available today to speak with me.  If not, let’s try for tomorrow. 
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019—3:23PM 
 
I have not received a response.  We should have a call if you are available today.   
 
I noticed transaction activity on the docket in our case.  It appears you purchased a copy.   
I’m glad it’s not a new filing.  You may be thinking about filing something.  Rather than  
ignore my emails and surprise me, let’s discuss.   
 
Mia is adamant about not returning to your care.  I have not discussed the situation  
with either child.  However, I’m certain Ethan will make the same decision. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
————————————— 

Exhibit A: Page 0007 AA000050



Christina wrote on August 22, 2019–8:40PM 

Hi Mitch,

I intend to abide by the express terms of our custody order.  I will pick up our kids at the time 
and place specified in our court order, which is at their school tomorrow, when their 
school day ends.  You can drop off their non-school belongings in my courtyard tomorrow 
 or they can bring it to school with them. 

If you intend to violate our custody order as you state below, I have no choice but to enforce it. 
You cannot knowingly violate a court order. You need to support visitation, not thwart it. 

I have always supported Mia to get involved in counseling. I think it’s something she needs. 
I will send you three names from my insurance provider list, and you can choose one or vice versa. 

With regard to cell phones, do not allow cell phones to come with our kids from your home 
during my custodial time.  You will be able to contact them at 702-610-0032. 

Thank you, 
Christina 

___________________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019–9:31PM 

This approach is not accordance with our agreement to exchange the children at 6pm. 
I have tried to reach out to you today, but you refuse to speak by phone.  I do not intend to 
violate any court order.  However, given the issues with your parenting, I have concerns about 
the children returning to your care.  What would you do under the same circumstances? 

Please do not try to pick up the kids from their school.  I do not want to involve the school in our 
personal, family matters.  I’m not preventing you from visiting the kids.  I am supporting the children 
with their decision.  It is my responsibility to protect their best interests.  If I need to file a motion 
in the morning, I will do so. 

_______________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019–10:40PM 

  I tried to call you and received no response. 

You are putting me in a very difficult situation.  Electing not to speak with me substantially 
limits options. 

The kids are concerned about your behavior.  They don’t want you to show up at their school. 
I’m not sure how this helps.  You are not putting the interest of the kids above your own 
regardless if you agree with me.  What do you accomplish by this approach?  The kids 
are terrified that you will physically remove them from school or otherwise cause a scene. 
This causes them a lot of anxiety.  This is exactly the type of parenting decision I’m talking 
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about.  If you don’t get your way, you threaten to harm the children's relationships to secure  
obedience.   
 
I’m not trying to take the kids away from you.  I have been more than patient with what you  
call mistakes. No one is perfect.  However, I’m not sure why you can’t see what you are doing  
is wrong.   
 
Think about how your family therapist, Nick Ponzo, reacted to your choices previously.   
I’m certain he would not agree with them now.  The window is closing here.  If you want  
our help, you need to take our advice.  I can’t image this choice will work out well for you  
and your relationship with the kids. 
 
Let me know by 9am tomorrow how you want to proceed.   
-------------------------------------- 
Christina wrote on August 23, 2019–9:32AM 
 
Mitch, 
 
Although I appreciate your concern, you don’t live my life day to day and although you  
can try to say that you’re doing this in the children’s best interest, I’m a deputy district  
attorney working to protect children on a daily basis.  As such, I beg to differ.  
 
We have a court order. I intend to follow the order as written.  You must also follow the  
order as well.  If you wish to change it, hire a lawyer.    
 
I’m picking up the children pursuant to the court order.  That is the letter of the law.   
My children mean everything to me.  I’ll be there. 
 
Thanks, 
Christina 
------------------------------------------ 
Christina wrote on August 23, 2019–11:22AM 
 
Hi Mitch, 
 
Thank you for our phone call today.  I would like the opportunity to speak to you further and  
in more detail about the issues we raised and briefly discussed.  Let me know some dates and  
times that would work for you, and I'll do the same.  
 
As we agreed, I will not pick up the kids from school today.  We agreed that I will pick up  
Mia from your home at 6pm and that you will continue to facilitate the exchange as we have  
been practicing.  I will then pick up Ethan from baseball at 8pm and we will proceed from  
there as normal.   
 
I look forward to continuing to coparent and work with you for our kids.  
 
Thank you again, 
Christina 
______________________ 
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Christina wrote on August 23, 2019–6:58PM 
 
This email shall document your violation of our court order.  You agreed to exchange Mia today.   
You refuse to do so.  I have been in front of your home since 6pm.  I will remain here until you  
ensure Mia comes with me.  Please bring Ethan’s things out of your home. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
______________________ 
Christina wrote on August 25, 2019–6:01PM  
 
Mitch, 
 
I will be picking up Mia and Ethan after school tomorrow as it is my custodial time.   
Please leave their Tuesday backpacks/books at the front office.  
_____________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 25, 2019–6:27PM 
 
The children have expressed to me that they want to remain in my care for now.  Both are very   
disturbed by your behavior on Friday.  Ethan is very upset about your communications with his  
baseball coach. 
 
I would advise against using the school for leverage to exercise time.  Metro provided the  
attached.  As communicated to you, Metro will not force the children into your care.  I will be  
providing it to the children’s school.  Please do not cause a scene like Friday.  You are only  
making the situation worse for the kids. 
 
Per your request, I will have my motion on file before Monday morning.  Let me know if you  
want to work something out before then. 

 
 
--------------------------------------- 

Exhibit A: Page 0010 AA000053



Christina wrote on August 25, 2019–7:21PM  
 
Mitch, 
 
You are in ongoing violation of a valid court custody order.  I do not give you permission to keep  
our children in your care during my custodial time. 
 
You should not have shared texts between me and Ethan’s baseball coach with him.   
 
Your Metro card is factually inaccurate.  Ethan was not even present in your home at the time  
that the officer was at your home. 
 
To stop your contempt of the court order, immediately provide me with a time and location so  
that I may receive our children into my care.   
 
As you know, neither a police card nor a motion serve to nullify a valid court order.  If you  
represent that to the school, it is a false statement. 
 
-Christina 
_________________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 25, 2019–7:37PM 
 
I disagree with you.  The kids do not want to return to your care at this time.  Your threats  
to go to their school only hurts the kids.  The only thing that matters is their best interest.   
Your decision to call the police, contact Ethan’s baseball coach, and threaten to go to the  
children’s school reflects exactly what the children complain about:  you are threatening to  
harm their relationships in order to obtain compliance. I do not intend to allow this to happen  
any more.   
 
I informed the kids you wanted to pick them up from school tomorrow.  Both were adamant that  
they do not want to go with you.  It does not make sense to put the school (like you did with  
Ethan’s coach) in the middle.  Please reconsider your threat.  Like with Metro and Coach Mo,  
I will address the matter with the children’s school.  If Metro would not force the children into  
your care on Friday, why do you think a school administrator will?  I do not think a family court  
judge will see your conduct as justified. 
 
I told you that we should work out an alternative arrangement.  For now, the kids don’t want  
to be with you.  You did a lot of damage on Friday.  You asked me to file a motion.  I intend to  
have one on file.  Please stop your behavior.   
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DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

**** 

 

In the Matter of the Joint Petition for 

Divorce of:  

Mitchell David Stipp and Christina 

Calderon Stipp 

Case No.: D-08-389203-Z 

  

Department G 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

 

 

      Please be advised that the Motion for Child Interview by FMC, Mediation and to 

Permit Children to Exercise Teenage Discretion on Timeshare in the above-entitled matter 

is set for hearing as follows:  

Date:  October 30, 2019 

Time:  10:00 AM 

Location: Courtroom 09 

   Family Courts and Services Center 

   601 N. Pecos Road 

   Las Vegas, NV 89101 

 

NOTE: Under NEFCR 9(d), if a party is not receiving electronic service through the 

Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System, the movant requesting a 

hearing must serve this notice on the party by traditional means. 

 

 STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CEO/Clerk of the Court 

 

 

By: 

 

 

/s/ Cecilia Dixon 

 Deputy Clerk of the Court 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that pursuant to Rule 9(b) of the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion 

Rules a copy of this Notice of Hearing was electronically served to all registered users on 

this case in the Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System. 

 

 

By: /s/ Cecilia Dixon 

 Deputy Clerk of the Court 
 

 

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
8/26/2019 8:04 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Mitchell filed his motion and exhibits in support thereof on August 26, 2019 for 

the children to be interviewed by FMC, to mediate with Christina at FMC, and to allow 

the children to exercise teenage discretion with respect to the physical timeshare with 

the parties.   See Exhibits A and B.   The hearing on this matter is currently scheduled 

for October 30, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.  Christina asked that Mitchell file a motion (despite 

Mitchell’s desire to work out an alternative arrangement with Christina to avoid 

litigation).  Mitchell provided a copy of the motion, exhibits, and notice of hearing to 

Christina via email on August 26, 2019 and sent copies to her home address via US 

Mail.  See Exhibit C.   Christina is furious with the decision of the children to remain 

in Mitchell’s care on August 23, 2019 and the police department’s investigation of the 

matter.  The police department provided to Mitchell the following report and instructed 

him to supply it to any third-party (including the children’s school) in the event Christina 

demands the school or any other third party force the children into her care: 
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However, Mitchell expects Christina to interfere with these efforts.       

 Mitchell has tried to work with Christina and the children to end Christina’s use 

of psychological coercion (specifically emotional blackmail).   Christina has failed to 

change.  Mia has been the primary victim but recently will not stand for such abuse.  

Unfortunately, this decision has resulted in physical altercations between Christina and 

Mia, pursuant to which Mitchell has had to intervene to resolve.  Based on the last 

physical fight on August 13, 2019, Mia decided she did not want to return to Christina’s 

care.  Ethan feels similarly (especially in light of Christina’s attempt to harm Ethan’s 

baseball participation to force the children into her care).  Mitchell is concerned that 

there may be further physical violence if Christina takes physical custody of the children 

without a hearing before October 30, 2019.  Both children have informed Mitchell that 

they do not want to be with Christina, will refuse to allow her to take them from school 

or anywhere else, and will escape if forced to be with her. 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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ORDER SHORTENING TIME AND RELATED RELIEF 

TO: CHRISTINA CALDERON AND HER COUNSEL OF RECORD (IF 

ANY) 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR CHILD 

INTERVIEW BY FMC, MEDIATION AND TO PERMIT CHILDREN TO 

EXERCISE TEENAGE DISCRETION ON TIMESHARE will be heard on the 

______________________day of ________________________, 20__________, at the 

hour of _____________________.m or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard. 

FURTHER, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the minor children, Mia Elena 

Stipp (DOB, 10/19/2004, Now Age: 14) and Ethan Christopher Stipp (DOB, 3/24/2004, 

Now Age: 12), may exercise teenage discretion and remain in the physical care of 

Mitchell Stipp temporarily pending the hearing on this matter. 

FURTHER, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Plaintiff, Christina Calderon, 

shall not cancel or otherwise interfere with the extracurricular activities of the children 

(including baseball for Ethan and music lessons for Mia) pending the hearing on this 

matter. 

IT IS SO ORDERED this ______________ day of _____________________, 

2019. 

 

     _______________________________________ 

      DISTRICT COURT JUDGE 
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between Christina and Mia has turned violent while in Christina’s care.  On several 

occasions, disagreement between them has resulted in physical confrontation.  The last 

episode occurred on August 13, 2019.1  Apparently, Christina wanted Mia to end her 

telephone call with her school friend, Joey.  An argument between them ensued, and 

Christina threatened to call Joey and Joey’s parents to force Mia to terminate the 

telephone call.  Previously, Mia provided the contact information for Joey’s mother to 

Christina, and Christina promised not to use that information as leverage in any 

parent/child dispute.    Below is a text message from Mia to Amy received at 10:31 p.m. 

on August 31, 2019 and Amy’s response the next morning at 7:00 a.m.: 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 

 

 

 
1 Christina and Mia also were involved in a physical altercation on May 9, 2019 during Christina’s timeshare.  After the 
fight, Mia refused to stay in Christina’s care.  Mitchell picked her up from Christina’s home, and Mia remained with 
Mitchell and Amy until May 31, 2019.  Ethan was also in Mitchell’s care during this time.   
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Christina believed that Mitchell would force Mia to go with Christina in order to protect 

Ethan’s position on the baseball team.  She was wrong.  Both children deserve to be 

protected from this behavior.   Fortunately, Coach Mo did the right thing and protected 

Ethan.  Who threatens to show up at a baseball practice with police?  After speaking to 

Coach Mo, Amy picked up Ethan from baseball practice and returned home.  

The police finally arrived at Mitchell’s home at approximately 8:00 p.m.  The 

police interviewed Mitchell, Christina and Mia.  The police informed Mitchell and Mia 

that Mia is not required to go with Christina if she does not want and Mitchell is not 

required to force her to do so.  The police issued to Mitchell the following report: 
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not seek to change physical custody unless the court will not grant Mitchell’s requested 

relief.  Mitchell simply wants the court to allow the children the flexibility to decide on 

their timeshare arrangements within the confines of joint physical custody (i.e., at least 

146 days of physical custody).    

In any action for determining physical custody, the sole consideration of the court 

is the best interest of the children.  NRS 125C.0035(1).   In determining the best interest 

of the children, the court should consider the wishes of the children if the children are 

of sufficient age and capacity to form an intelligent preference as to their physical 

custody.  NRS 125C.0035(4)(a).  Accordingly, Mitchell respectfully requests that FMC 

interview the children to confirm their wishes and capacity.   Both children express the 

desire to spend more time with Mitchell, Amy, and Mitchell, Jr.  Mia is 14 years old and 

will be 15 years old on October 19, 2019.  Ethan is 12 years old and will be 13 years old 

on March 24, 2020.  Both are exceptionally mature (even for their age).  If the children 

have the flexibility they need to determine their timeshare, Mitchell hopes and expects 

that Christina will finally cease her bad behavior.    

After the children are interviewed, Mitchell would like to attend mediation at 

FMC with Christina to determine the scope of teenage discretion to be exercised by the 

children while preserving the joint physical custody arrangement.  If the parties are not 

able to agree on the parameters, Mitchell respectfully askes the court to permit the 

children to determine their timeshare schedule with each party.  If the court is unwilling 

to grant the children the flexibility to exercise teenage discretion without an evidentiary 
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MOFI 

DISTRICT COURT 

FAMILY DIVISION 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

Plaintiff/Petitioner 

v. 

Defendant/Respondent 

Case No.   

Dept.         

MOTION/OPPOSITION 
FEE INFORMATION SHEET 

Notice:  Motions and Oppositions filed after entry of a final order issued pursuant to NRS 125, 125B or 125C are 

subject to the reopen filing fee of $25, unless specifically excluded by NRS 19.0312.  Additionally, Motions and 

Oppositions filed in cases initiated by joint petition may be subject to an additional filing fee of $129 or $57 in 

accordance with Senate Bill 388 of the 2015 Legislative Session. 

Step 1.  Select either the $25 or $0 filing fee in the box below. 

  $25  The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is subject to the $25 reopen fee. 
-OR-

$0    The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $25 reopen

fee because: 

  The Motion/Opposition  is being filed before a Divorce/Custody Decree has been 

entered. 

  The Motion/Opposition is being filed solely to adjust the amount of child support 

established in a final order. 

  The Motion/Opposition is for reconsideration or for a new trial, and is being filed 

within 10 days after a final judgment or decree was entered.  The final order was 

entered on                 . 

  Other Excluded Motion (must specify)       . 

Step 2.  Select the $0, $129 or $57 filing fee in the box below. 

  $0    The Motion/Opposition being filed with this form is not subject to the $129 or the 

$57 fee because: 

  The Motion/Opposition is being filed in a case that was not initiated by joint petition. 

  The party filing the Motion/Opposition previously paid a fee of $129 or $57. 
-OR-

$129  The Motion being filed with this form is subject to the $129 fee because it is a motion 

to modify, adjust or enforce a final order. 
-OR-

$57   The Motion/Opposition being filing with this form is subject to the $57 fee because it is 

an opposition to a motion to modify, adjust or enforce a final order, or it is a motion 

and the opposing party has already paid a fee of $129. 

Step 3.  Add the filing fees from Step 1 and Step 2. 

The total filing fee for the motion/opposition I am filing with this form is: 

$0   $25   $57   $82   $129   $154 

Party filing Motion/Opposition:   Date 

Signature of Party or Preparer  

Christina Calderon

Mitchell Stipp

D-08-389203-Z

G

X

X

X

X

Mitchell Stipp 8/25/19

/s/ Mitchell Stipp
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Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–12:04AM 

Mitch, 

I tried to reach you and Amy tonight.  Please confirm what time you will be picking up Mia’s phone. 
I asked her for it.  She physically attacked me, again, and she kept the phone all night with no 
consequences.  You said you would remove it from her possession under these circumstances. 
I am counting on your support and assistance. 

-Christina
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–7:10AM 

Mitch, 

Please pick up Mia’s phone from her at school.  You said it would only take one time for her to 
lose her phone and she would listen.  Selena will pick her up at 3:20 at the park as usual. 

Thank you, 
Christina 

Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019–7:41AM 

I received your messages. 

I will address the matter. 

Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–8:41AM 

Thank you.  Please confirm if by addressing the matter you mean retrieving her phone or not. 

Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–3:09PM 

Can you explain how you addressed the matter?  Mia still has her phone. 

Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
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Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019–3:49PM 

There are a number of issues with what occurred.  Like last time, there are two version of events. 

I want to discuss with Mia in person when she returns to my care.  I also think we should meet after. 
These events cannot occur.  It is difficult for me to intervene because I was not there.  As we 
discussed, neither you nor Mia should be physical with each other.  I can’t drop everything 
to take away Mia’s phone. 

Please understand my position.  Mia is not being rewarded.  Let the next few days be a 
cooling off period. 

Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 14, 2019–4:05PM 

This response is unacceptable.  You said you would back me up and have chosen not to do so. 
You are empowering a child to be violent and abusive to her mother.  You haven’t asked for 
me version of events which you don’t need other than that Mia was disrespectful and rude. 
She hit me.  She needs her phone taken. 

The next time I will call the police and skip you since you have decided to allow the phone 
in my phone over my objections. 

Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 14, 2019–4:34PM 

I’m not taking anyone’s side.  I got your version via texts and emails.  I have not spoken to 
Mia other than reviewed messages. 

I don’t think you should be angry with me.  Whether you realize this or not, Mia is being harmed. 
I do not agree that she should ever put her hands on you.  I don’t think you should do the same. 
The question you have to ask is why has it come to this? 

For some reason, you are fixated on punishment.  Specifically, Mia’s phone seems to be the 
primary basis of your parenting strategy.  I think you do not understand the harm you have 
previously caused Mia, which has caused Mia now to lash out when you threaten to call her 
school, contact her friends, and now Joey.  I fear under your care it will only be worse. 
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See attached message.  Mia has very strong feelings about you.  Ethan has similar feelings. 
Is this the relationship you want with them?  Are you happy?  I can’t imagine that you are. 

Letting the kids grow where they will do best is the right thing to do. I think you should 
consider allowing the kids to live with us full time.  I’m happy to work with you on a flexible 
schedule to spend time with the kids.  I don’t want our relationship to be adversarial.  I also 
can’t referee every dispute while the kids are in your care.  I think if the children were 
interviewed by FMC that the family court would allow the kids to exercise discretion.  I don’t 
believe the motion would be complicated—let the kids choose. 

I don’t think it is a good idea to call the police on your kids.  If that is where you are, 
please consider my offer. 

Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 15 2019–7:13PM 

Mitch, 

When we met earlier this year in May at Starbucks for several hours to discuss our kids, you 
stated that a parent should have the right to take away a child’s phone.  You said that you did 
not condone Mia becoming physically violent toward me or to property. You said that going 
forward, you would support me in taking away the kids’ cell phones if they were misbehaving. 

You and Amy stated that you take away their cell phones when they misbehave when they 
are with you. I believe you mentioned that you just did so recently when Mia had a meltdown 
in your home about getting bloodwork.  Amy even added during our conversation in May that 
I would only need to take away their phones one time, for 24 hours, and they would get the 
picture.  We all agreed to work together on this and various other coparenting issues. 

The very next day, we met all together, in person, with Mia and Ethan, and you reiterated 
your support for my ability to take the kids’ phones away.  Specifically, you told Mia and 
Ethan that if I asked for their phones and they did not give it to me, you would come and 
get the phones and they would not get them back for a long time. 

On Tuesday, Mia was up late on her phone and was being loud.  She was keeping Ethan 
awake.  It was past 10:30 pm on a school night.  I asked her to get off the phone because 
it was time for bed.  She was rude and disrespectful in response.  I asked for her phone. 
She refused. 

I reached out to you and Amy for assistance.  You had the option to cut service to the 
phone or take it away.  You did not respond.  The next day, I asked you to retrieve Mia’s 
phone from her at school.  You said you would handle the matter. 
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Ultimately, you decided not to take away Mia’s phone or cut service.  You decided to leave 
the phone with Mia while she is in my care and told me to take the rest of the week to “cool off.” 

Instead of honoring your promise to coparent and present a “united front” to the kids, 
you did the opposite.  Below, you now say you would rather reinitiate custody litigation. 
We all agreed how destructive and unappealing that was the first time around. 

Let me ask you to consider this.  Why not simply try what you promised before and see 
if it works?  We all agreed that we wanted to raise good kids that would be respectful to all adults. 

This was the first time since our meeting three months ago that I asked for your assistance 
with their cell phone access. 

I think you should honor your promise to coparent and support our children growing up to be 
kind and respectful adults. 

Divorced parents can and should have agreements on usage and access to electronic 
devices when their kids are in each other’s homes.  I thought we had reached such an 
agreement.  Let’s give that agreement a chance to actually work first before you jump to 
trying to change custody.  Think of the message you are sending the kids by not honoring 
the promise you made to them to be supportive of their mom and to be united with her in 
raising them.  Let’s move forward in the coparenting direction, not backward into litigation. 

Thank you, 
Christina 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 19, 2019–8:12PM 

Let me know when you’re available to discuss the events of last week.  I’d like to do so 
before Friday.  We can meet at that same Starbucks as last time if you prefer. 

Sent from my iPhone
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 20, 2019–6:13PM 

Mitch, 

I have not heard from you regarding my request to meet to discuss what transpired last week 
when I asked you to retrieve Mia’s cell phone or cut service to it after she physically struck me. 
As I told you before, Mia was upset because I told her to get off the phone late at night on 
a school night. 

I’m attaching photos of the injuries (scratches and bruising) Mia inflicted on me for your 
consideration since you said you were not going to retrieve her phone, but were, instead, 
going to leave her with the phone and talk to Mia three days later when she was scheduled 
to go to your house Friday for the regular exchange in order to “get her version of events.” 

The photos are in chronological order with the first three being ones that were taken the day 
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she hit me.  The last one was taken today. 
 
As previously told you, I am very disappointed in your refusal to honor your promise of support  
when it came to cell phones in my home as well as to co-parent in general and support me taking  
away cell phones when our kids misbehave in my home.   
 
Please be advised that I do not want you sending Mia’s cell phone with her when I pick  
her up on Friday.  She is to leave it at your home.   
 
Thank you in advance.  I am still interested in meeting with you in person to discuss the matter further.  
 
Thanks, 
Christina 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 20, 2019–6:27PM 
 
I’m not interested in any litigation.  However, you have not changed your parenting techniques  
and the resentment continues. 
 
I agreed to support your decision to take away the phone of either children.  I did not agree  
to come get a phone in the middle of the night.  As I understand it, you and Mia had a  
disagreement over the time she should get off the phone.  This resulted in you threatening  
to call Joey and Joey’s mom.  According to Mia, you laughed at her when she objected and  
threatened her until it became physical.  You also called and texted Joey’s mom.  It is bizarre  
behavior for a parent to threaten a child with harm to third-party relationships and to reach  
out to these third-parties in the middle of the night to help you get Mia off the phone. 
 
We are happy to meet this week.  Given your parenting, I’m not sure the kids should return  
to your care.   Neither kid should be subject to bullying.  Laughing, threatening, or otherwise  
provoking physical contact is not appropriate.  While I do not condone Mia putting her hands  
on you (assuming that is true), I do not agree with provocation by you or you putting your  
hands on her.  Ethan should not be subject to this environment either. 
 
Let me know when you want to meet.   
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 20, 2019–7:01PM 
 
I can meet tomorrow or Thursday after work.  6pm or later.   
 
Please review my recent email with photos of the injuries since you appear to doubt the facts  
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of what transpired.  You did not have to come to my home that night, you could have simply 
called your cell phone provider and suspended service.  We previously discussed that option. 
You have done it in the past when I used to keep the Kids’ phones in my room.  Mia would 
tell Amy to cut the service and you would comply.  I ask you to cut service so our teenager 
can get off the phone and you refuse and instead threaten custody litigation. 

Let’s discuss the issues further in person.  I do not want to litigate either.  However, your 
demand for full custody of both children in light of your unfortunate refusal to coparent is 
what is bizarre and unreasonable. 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 20, 2019–6:01PM 

I will check my schedule and get back to you.  Given your availability, it may be best for a call. 

I could not have helped you that night.  I was already sleeping.  Regardless, it was an issue 
that could have been resolved the next day.  It was not necessary to escalate the dispute or 
call Joey’s mom. 

I’m not threatening litigation.  I strongly believe the kids would be happier and do better with me. 
I’m happy to provide opportunities for you to spend time with them. 

I will get back to you soon. 

Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Christina wrote on August 20, 2019–7:19PM 

I don’t think a phone call is conducive to resolving our dispute.  I can meet earlier on Thursday 
if that works for you.  Can you meet at 4:30? 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 21, 2019–7:50PM 

What is the issue with a call?  Meeting in person is too challenging given our schedules and 
responsibilities with the kids.  Both kids have concerns about returning to your care.  I am not 
sure it makes sense if there is any chance of physical contact between you and Mia.  This is 
the case even if you assume Mia is the aggressor.  To be clear, I do not condone physical 
contact by anyone.  Mia indicated you were physical with her (hitting, kicking and otherwise 
wrestling).  She also asserts you were taunting her to provoke physical contact.  Enough is 
enough. 

If you want to meet in person, I think we should do so through FMC.  That should provide 
the best environment to speak freely about issues.  We can also stipulate for FMC to 
interview Mia (and Ethan if necessary).  I think we have reached a point where you are not 
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capable of caring for the children in a way that meets their best interests.  The kids are old  
enough to decide where they want to live.  I’m not interested in changing custody or want  
child support.  I just want the kids to be happy and they are not with you.  You work during  
the week and have very little time with them during that time.  Why not forego this time to  
reduce conflict?  You can focus on getting the help you need and spending quality time  
with the kids.   
 
Personally, I think you will be happier without the responsibility of caring for the kids during the week.   
You will never have success now that the kids are older and you have failed to treat them respectfully.   
I have provided you multiple chances to change your approach and refine your parenting skills.   
You are still punishing the kids the same way—emotional abuse.  They resent you for it.   
You have not been able to repair your relationships with them.  Why would it change now?   
 
Let me know if you are willing to speak (rather than meet).  For now, I intend to keep the  
kids in my care until we negotiate alternative arrangements or the court orders otherwise.   
 
Thought? 
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019–9:01AM 
 
Please advise if you are available today to speak with me.  If not, let’s try for tomorrow. 
 
Mitchell & Amy Stipp 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd. 
Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, NV 89147 
702.378.1907 (Mitchell) 
702.277.6537 (Amy) 
————————————— 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019—3:23PM 
 
I have not received a response.  We should have a call if you are available today.   
 
I noticed transaction activity on the docket in our case.  It appears you purchased a copy.   
I’m glad it’s not a new filing.  You may be thinking about filing something.  Rather than  
ignore my emails and surprise me, let’s discuss.   
 
Mia is adamant about not returning to your care.  I have not discussed the situation  
with either child.  However, I’m certain Ethan will make the same decision. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.  
————————————— 
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Christina wrote on August 22, 2019–8:40PM 

Hi Mitch,

I intend to abide by the express terms of our custody order.  I will pick up our kids at the time 
and place specified in our court order, which is at their school tomorrow, when their 
school day ends.  You can drop off their non-school belongings in my courtyard tomorrow 
 or they can bring it to school with them. 

If you intend to violate our custody order as you state below, I have no choice but to enforce it. 
You cannot knowingly violate a court order. You need to support visitation, not thwart it. 

I have always supported Mia to get involved in counseling. I think it’s something she needs. 
I will send you three names from my insurance provider list, and you can choose one or vice versa. 

With regard to cell phones, do not allow cell phones to come with our kids from your home 
during my custodial time.  You will be able to contact them at 702-610-0032. 

Thank you, 
Christina 

___________________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019–9:31PM 

This approach is not accordance with our agreement to exchange the children at 6pm. 
I have tried to reach out to you today, but you refuse to speak by phone.  I do not intend to 
violate any court order.  However, given the issues with your parenting, I have concerns about 
the children returning to your care.  What would you do under the same circumstances? 

Please do not try to pick up the kids from their school.  I do not want to involve the school in our 
personal, family matters.  I’m not preventing you from visiting the kids.  I am supporting the children 
with their decision.  It is my responsibility to protect their best interests.  If I need to file a motion 
in the morning, I will do so. 

_______________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 22, 2019–10:40PM 

  I tried to call you and received no response. 

You are putting me in a very difficult situation.  Electing not to speak with me substantially 
limits options. 

The kids are concerned about your behavior.  They don’t want you to show up at their school. 
I’m not sure how this helps.  You are not putting the interest of the kids above your own 
regardless if you agree with me.  What do you accomplish by this approach?  The kids 
are terrified that you will physically remove them from school or otherwise cause a scene. 
This causes them a lot of anxiety.  This is exactly the type of parenting decision I’m talking 
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about.  If you don’t get your way, you threaten to harm the children's relationships to secure  
obedience.   
 
I’m not trying to take the kids away from you.  I have been more than patient with what you  
call mistakes. No one is perfect.  However, I’m not sure why you can’t see what you are doing  
is wrong.   
 
Think about how your family therapist, Nick Ponzo, reacted to your choices previously.   
I’m certain he would not agree with them now.  The window is closing here.  If you want  
our help, you need to take our advice.  I can’t image this choice will work out well for you  
and your relationship with the kids. 
 
Let me know by 9am tomorrow how you want to proceed.   
-------------------------------------- 
Christina wrote on August 23, 2019–9:32AM 
 
Mitch, 
 
Although I appreciate your concern, you don’t live my life day to day and although you  
can try to say that you’re doing this in the children’s best interest, I’m a deputy district  
attorney working to protect children on a daily basis.  As such, I beg to differ.  
 
We have a court order. I intend to follow the order as written.  You must also follow the  
order as well.  If you wish to change it, hire a lawyer.    
 
I’m picking up the children pursuant to the court order.  That is the letter of the law.   
My children mean everything to me.  I’ll be there. 
 
Thanks, 
Christina 
------------------------------------------ 
Christina wrote on August 23, 2019–11:22AM 
 
Hi Mitch, 
 
Thank you for our phone call today.  I would like the opportunity to speak to you further and  
in more detail about the issues we raised and briefly discussed.  Let me know some dates and  
times that would work for you, and I'll do the same.  
 
As we agreed, I will not pick up the kids from school today.  We agreed that I will pick up  
Mia from your home at 6pm and that you will continue to facilitate the exchange as we have  
been practicing.  I will then pick up Ethan from baseball at 8pm and we will proceed from  
there as normal.   
 
I look forward to continuing to coparent and work with you for our kids.  
 
Thank you again, 
Christina 
______________________ 
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Christina wrote on August 23, 2019–6:58PM 

This email shall document your violation of our court order.  You agreed to exchange Mia today. 
You refuse to do so.  I have been in front of your home since 6pm.  I will remain here until you 
ensure Mia comes with me.  Please bring Ethan’s things out of your home. 

Sent from my iPhone 
______________________ 
Christina wrote on August 25, 2019–6:01PM 

Mitch, 

I will be picking up Mia and Ethan after school tomorrow as it is my custodial time. 
Please leave their Tuesday backpacks/books at the front office. 
_____________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 25, 2019–6:27PM 

The children have expressed to me that they want to remain in my care for now.  Both are very 
disturbed by your behavior on Friday.  Ethan is very upset about your communications with his 
baseball coach. 

I would advise against using the school for leverage to exercise time.  Metro provided the 
attached.  As communicated to you, Metro will not force the children into your care.  I will be 
providing it to the children’s school.  Please do not cause a scene like Friday.  You are only 
making the situation worse for the kids. 

Per your request, I will have my motion on file before Monday morning.  Let me know if you 
want to work something out before then. 

--------------------------------------- 
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Christina wrote on August 25, 2019–7:21PM 

Mitch, 

You are in ongoing violation of a valid court custody order.  I do not give you permission to keep 
our children in your care during my custodial time. 

You should not have shared texts between me and Ethan’s baseball coach with him. 

Your Metro card is factually inaccurate.  Ethan was not even present in your home at the time 
that the officer was at your home. 

To stop your contempt of the court order, immediately provide me with a time and location so 
that I may receive our children into my care. 

As you know, neither a police card nor a motion serve to nullify a valid court order.  If you 
represent that to the school, it is a false statement. 

-Christina
_________________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 25, 2019–7:37PM 

I disagree with you.  The kids do not want to return to your care at this time.  Your threats 
to go to their school only hurts the kids.  The only thing that matters is their best interest. 
Your decision to call the police, contact Ethan’s baseball coach, and threaten to go to the 
children’s school reflects exactly what the children complain about:  you are threatening to 
harm their relationships in order to obtain compliance. I do not intend to allow this to happen 
any more. 

I informed the kids you wanted to pick them up from school tomorrow.  Both were adamant that 
they do not want to go with you.  It does not make sense to put the school (like you did with 
Ethan’s coach) in the middle.  Please reconsider your threat.  Like with Metro and Coach Mo, 
I will address the matter with the children’s school.  If Metro would not force the children into 
your care on Friday, why do you think a school administrator will?  I do not think a family court 
judge will see your conduct as justified. 

I told you that we should work out an alternative arrangement.  For now, the kids don’t want 
to be with you.  You did a lot of damage on Friday.  You asked me to file a motion.  I intend to 
have one on file.  Please stop your behavior. 
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Mitchell Stipp <mstipplv@gmail.com>

Fwd:
1 message

Mitchell Stipp <mstipplv@gmail.com> Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 9:22 AM
To: Christina Stipp <ccstipp@gmail.com>

Christina—

Please see attached motion, exhibits and notice of hearing. 

I would like to work out a mutually acceptable arrangement with you.  I’m not violating any court order.  You have
requested that I file a motion.  With that completed, I think we should de-escalate the situation.  I do not want the
kids traumatized.  Ethan is still very upset about your communications with Coach Mo.  He does not want you to
affect that relationship.  

I spoke to the kids this morning.  Neither wants to return to your care today.  Please do not try to pick them up at
school.  Given your conduct on Friday, I hope you can see their concern.

I’m happy to meet with you this week to discuss the events over the last couple of weeks.  We can also meet
with the kids.  Please consider the harm you are causing by trying to force the kids into your care using school,
baseball and others as leverage.  The kids do not want the embarrassment of your behavior but are unwilling to
relent to your pressure.

Let me know your thoughts and how you would like to proceed.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 26, 2019 at 9:09 AM
Subject:
To: Mitchell Stipp <mstipplv@gmail.com>

Mitchell Stipp
Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
T: 702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

--
Mitchell & Amy Stipp
10120 W. Flamingo Rd.
Suite 4-124
Las Vegas, NV 89147

Gmail - Fwd: https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=1b99eb2328&view=pt&sear...

1 of 2 8/26/19, 1:28 PM
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702.378.1907 (Mitchell)
702.277.6537 (Amy)

3 attachments

Motion for Child Interview, Mediation and Teenage Discretion-8.26.19-Filed and Accepted.pdf
1835K

Exhibits-Motion for Child Interview, Mediation and Teenage Discretion-8.26.19-Filed and
Accepted.pdf
5392K

Notice of Hearing-8.26.19.pdf
42K

Gmail - Fwd: https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=1b99eb2328&view=pt&sear...

2 of 2 8/26/19, 1:28 PM
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______________________ 
Christina wrote on August 25, 2019–6:01PM 

Mitch, 

I will be picking up Mia and Ethan after school tomorrow as it is my custodial time. 
Please leave their Tuesday backpacks/books at the front office. 
_____________________ 
Mitch wrote on August 25, 2019–6:27PM 

The children have expressed to me that they want to remain in my care for now.  Both are very 
disturbed by your behavior on Friday.  Ethan is very upset about your communications with his 
baseball coach. 

I would advise against using the school for leverage to exercise time.  Metro provided the 
attached.  As communicated to you, Metro will not force the children into your care.  I will be 
providing it to the children’s school.  Please do not cause a scene like Friday.  You are only 
making the situation worse for the kids. 

Per your request, I will have my motion on file before Monday morning.  Let me know if you 
want to work something out before then. 
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Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
8/27/2019 11:51 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
8/29/2019 4:31 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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MITCHELL D. STIPP, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 7531 
LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP 
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147 
Telephone: 702.602.1242 
mstipp@stipplaw.com 
Attorneys for Mitchell Stipp, Defendant 
 
 
 
 

IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT  
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA 

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK 
 

FAMILY DIVISION 
 
 
CHRISTINA CALDERON, 
 
                         Plaintiff, 
 
v. 
 
MITCHELL STIPP, 
               
                         Defendant. 

 
Case No.:   D-08-389203-Z  
 
Dept. No.:  H 
 
 

NOTICE OF COMMUNICATIONS 
BETWEEN DEFENDANT AND 

PLAINTIFF’S ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
 

 
 	

 
Defendant, Mitchell Stipp, hereby files the above-referenced notice.  The 

enclosed communications are true and accurate. 

LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP    

/s/ Mitchell Stipp, Esq.      
MITCHELL STIPP, ESQ.      
Nevada Bar No. 7531       
LAW OFFICE OF MITCHELL STIPP    
10120 W. Flamingo Rd., Suite 4-124    
Las Vegas, Nevada 89147      
Telephone: 702.602.1242      
mstipp@stipplaw.com      
     
          
 

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
8/29/2019 4:36 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that on the 29th day of August, 2019, I filed the foregoing 

using the Court’s E-filing system, which provided notice to the e-service participants 

registered in this case. 

 

 By:         /s/ Amy Hernandez 

  __________________________________________ 
  An employee of the Law Office of Mitchell Stipp 
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From: Mitchell Stipp
<mstipp@stipplaw.com>

To: PDF <pdfconvert@pdfconvert.me>
Subject: Fwd: Calderon v. Stipp
Date: Thu, 29 Aug 2019 16:20:58 -0700

To File.

Mitchell Stipp

Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
T: 702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 3:40 PM
Subject: Re: Calderon v. Stipp
To: <theresa@fujiilawlv.com>
Cc: Valarie Fujii <val@fujiilawlv.com>, vip@fujiilawlv.com <vip@fujiilawlv.com>

1.  I disagree.  You also stipulated on behalf of your client (specifically naming Nicholas Ponzo).

2.  The children called me at work today at approximately 2:30pm.  Your client went to their
school to withdraw them early.  Both children initially refused to meet or communicate with your
client.  I encouraged them to do so.  Your client threatened them that I would get in trouble if
they did not go with her.  Both children communicated to your client that they did not want to go
with her.  The school released the children per your client's request.  After being released, the
children refused to go with your client and requested to come with me.  The school made it clear
that they will not force the children to go with your client given their preferences and current
issues.  I am not withholding the children from your client.  I communicated very clearly to the
Principal and School Counselor that the decision belongs to the children.  Given your client's
behavior, there are significant concerns about their welfare.  I do not want your client and Mia
physically fighting.  I also do not want your client to continue to threaten the children.     

Let me know if you would like to discuss these matters further.  By the way, I never received a
return call yesterday.  

Mitchell Stipp
AA000146
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Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
T: 702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

On Thu, Aug 29, 2019 at 2:06 PM <theresa@fujiilawlv.com> wrote:
The following was dictated by Val Fujii:

The custody order prohibits you from sending or
disseminating the audio or speaking to any health care
provider or counselor regarding the audio without
Christina's consent.  I stated that I would only stipulate
to release that audio you took of your daughter to an
agreed upon therapist or provider. 

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal
Valarie I. Fujii, Esq.
VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034
Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in
this e-mail is from VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a law
firm which may be confidential and may also be attorney-
client privileged. The information is intended for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and
others who have been specifically authorized to receive
it. If you are not the intended recipient, or have
received this e-mail in error, you are hereby instructed
to return this e-mail to the sender unread and delete it
from your inbox and recycle bin. You are hereby notified
that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, use or
copying of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: Calderon v. Stipp
From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Thu, August 29, 2019 7:00 am
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To: Valarie Fujii <val@fujiilawlv.com>
Cc: theresa@fujiilawlv.com, "vip@fujiilawlv.com" <vip@fujiilawlv.com>

Again, I do not see what you see which is clearly your client’s position.  You are not objective.  I did not
record the audio file (not video).  My wife, Amy, did.  Mia was NOT aware of it.  For the record, I don’t
disagree with it.  At least I have a record of what occurred.  Without it, your client would have denied Mia
her moment.  Your client clearly stated how brave Mia was.   That to me undermines any position that she
was coached.  Mia is a straight A student.  She is not the drug addict you assumed she was during our
call.  If Mia said to me, I’m tired of you threatening me and I don’t want get into physical fights, I would say
to Mia— what are you talking about?  Why are you saying these things?  Personally, I think it was a good
moment for Mia. I’m very proud of Mia for communicating directly to your client about her feelings.  

If you or your client have concerns about Mia’s welfare or my parenting, I think that supports an interview
at FMC.  To continue to deny your client’s behavior does not help.  As I told you yesterday, an apology to
Mia would go a long way.  Instead, your client prefers to deny her bad behavior and your strategy is to
attack me personally.  That to me seems like more harm to Mia and infinite litigation. I don’t think anyone
will believe I fabricated two physical fights during which your client contacted me for help.   How does
that make sense?

Thank you for your agreement below.  I will reach out to Nick.  I’m happy to meet with him and your client
to discuss the events and obtain his advice.  You will find that Nick Ponzo is fully aware of the dynamics in
your client’s home.  Nick has never had concerns with my parenting and is aware of Mia’s feelings.

Mitchell Stipp

Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
T: 702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

On Aug 28, 2019, 9:30 PM -0700, Valarie Fujii , wrote:

I’ll stipulate to send that video you sent me to Nic Ponzo or any mental heath professional that works
with children. 

Valarie I. Fujii, Esq.
"Justice for All" 
VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 S. Sixth St. 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464
VIP@fujiilawlv.com

On Aug 28, 2019, at 6:57 PM, Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com> wrote:

Thank you for the email response.  I was hoping for a returned call.  I tried calling your mobile
phone after receipt of your email below, but I got your voicemail.

Please note the following:
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1.  I did not admit during our call on August 27 that I am violating any court order.  As the filing in
this case explains, neither children want to return to your client's care.  The primary reason is the
emotional blackmail by your client and the physical violence between Christina and Mia.  To
address this issue, I filed a motion as requested by your client.  The matter was also addressed by
law enforcement.  The police department made it very clear upon its investigation on August 23,
2019 that the children can and should remain in my care.   

2.  Your client threatened to forcibly remove the children from school.  She threatened to send
police to Ethan's baseball practice on August 24.  She cancelled Mia's music lessons on August
26.  I met with FLA on August 26 to avoid any scenario which would cause harm and/or
embarrassment to the children.  I did not want the children pulled from class and threatened by
your client.   Given your client's behavior, I think my decision was reasonable.

3. I think you view the audio incorrectly.  Your client specifically commented that Mia was brave for
having the courage to confront your client about the emotional abuse and physical violence.  Why
would she do that?  It was Christina who threatened to call the police and advise that I would be in
trouble if I did not force Mia into your client's car.   I normally do not record these events, but my
wife thought it made sense under the circumstances.  The fact that you agree that Judge Ritchie
should hear it and/or review a transcript is appreciated. 

4.  The court order actually provides that Friday is my timeshare.  However, I am happy to meet
with Christina with the children.  Although the children do not want to be with her, I have no
problem facilitating a supervised visit.  Sending Christina to the children's school again makes very
little sense.     

5.  You advised during our call yesterday for me to encourage the children to respond to your
client's calls and texts.  I did that.  You indicated that Christina and I should work to resolve the
dispute. I have reached out multiple times to your client to resolve the case.

I am disappointed in the content and tone of your email below.  I will address it with the court.
 

Mitchell Stipp

Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
T: 702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

On Wed, Aug 28, 2019 at 6:21 PM < theresa@fujiilawlv.com> wrote:

The following was dictated by Attorney Valarie
Fujii:

Pursuant to our conversation yesterday, August
27, 2019, I expected the immediate return of the
children as you "clearly admit" you are
purposely violating a court order without
justification or meritorious grounds. Your
actions warrant NRCP Rule 11 sanctions as you
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are an Officer of the Court.

Meeting with school officials and asking them to
assist in facilitating abduction is a punishable
crime and a felony.  Seeking their clarification
that they won't "make your children go" still
equates to intervention and violation of a Court
Order.

I am alarmed by the audio that you sent of the
conversation between your daughter, Christina
and you, which so clearly evidences parental
alienation and pathogenic parenting that I am
concerned for Mia's welfare. I am astonished
that you sent me the audio at all, that you
actually believed that it was favorable to you. 
This audio must be heard by the judge, and/or he
should read a transcript of the same, and I will
be requesting that you undergo a psychological
evaluation.

I am instructing Christina to pick up the
children on Friday according to the Court
Order.  You will not be present.  You will not
coach the children.  You will not interfere with
Christina's timeshare.  If the children are not
in school on Friday, we will call the police and
demand Rule 11 sanctions in our Motion for an
Order to Show Cause, as you are an Officer of
the Court.   

cc: Faith Lutheran School via facsimile

Theresa Locklar, Paralegal
Valarie I. Fujii, Esq.
VALARIE I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES
704 South Sixth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Theresa's Cell: (702) 292-9034
Phone: (702) 341-6464
Facsimile: (702) 734-6464

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this e-mail is from VALARIE
I. FUJII & ASSOCIATES, a law firm which may be confidential and may also be attorney-client
privileged. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others who have been specifically authorized to receive it. If you are not the
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intended recipient, or have received this e-mail in error, you are hereby instructed to return this
e-mail to the sender unread and delete it from your inbox and recycle bin. You are hereby
notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, use or copying of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Calderon v. Stipp
From: Mitchell Stipp <mstipp@stipplaw.com>
Date: Wed, August 28, 2019 12:38 pm
To: "vip@fujiilawlv.com" <vip@fujiilawlv.com>

Valerie:

Attached is the audio recording of Mia’s conversation with Christina Calderon on 8/23 when
Christina came to my house to pick her up.

I left you a message today.  Per our discussion, I encourage both kids to call or text with
Christina.  I will follow up today to determine if they have done so.  I’m not withholding the
children or prohibiting them from communicating with your client.

I am hopeful we can work together to find common ground without protracted litigation.

Mitchell Stipp

Law Office of Mitchell Stipp
T: 702.602.1242 | M: 702.378.1907
E: mstipp@stipplaw.com | www.stipplaw.com

AA000151

mailto:mstipp@stipplaw.com
mailto:vip@fujiilawlv.com
mailto:vip@fujiilawlv.com
https://www.stipplaw.com
tel:702.602.1242
tel:702.378.1907
mailto:mstipp@stipplaw.com
http://www.stipplaw.com
StippWork
Highlight



 

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

**** 

 

In the Matter of the Joint Petition for 

Divorce of:  

Mitchell David Stipp and Christina 

Calderon Stipp 

Case No.: D-08-389203-Z 

  

Department H 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

 

 

      Please be advised that the Plaintiff's Motion for Order to Show Cause Against the 

Defendant for Willfully Disobeying the Custody Order; a Request for Immediate Return of 

the Children, Make up Visitation and an Award of Attorney's Fees in the above-entitled 

matter is set for hearing as follows:  

Date:  October 14, 2019 

Time:  10:00 AM 

Location: RJC Courtroom 03G 

   Regional Justice Center 

   200 Lewis Ave. 

   Las Vegas, NV 89101 

 

NOTE: Under NEFCR 9(d), if a party is not receiving electronic service through the 

Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System, the movant requesting a 

hearing must serve this notice on the party by traditional means. 

 

 STEVEN D. GRIERSON, CEO/Clerk of the Court 

 

 

By: 

 

 

/s/ Juanito Nasarro 

 Deputy Clerk of the Court 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that pursuant to Rule 9(b) of the Nevada Electronic Filing and Conversion 

Rules a copy of this Notice of Hearing was electronically served to all registered users on 

this case in the Eighth Judicial District Court Electronic Filing System. 

 

 

By: /s/ Juanito Nasarro 

 Deputy Clerk of the Court 
 

Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
8/30/2019 7:46 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
8/30/2019 9:34 AM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
8/30/2019 3:09 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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Case Number: D-08-389203-Z

Electronically Filed
9/4/2019 3:48 PM
Steven D. Grierson
CLERK OF THE COURT
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